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Reservoir #1 Rehabilitation 
BID # 2018-649 

Addendum #1 
April 9, 2018 
 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
The following corrections, revisions, additions, and/or information for the above referenced project and shall 
be incorporated into the Plans, Specifications, and/or Contract Documents for the project as described below.  
The corrections, revisions, additions, and/or information shall henceforth be regarded as an integral part of 
the project, carrying the same weight and force as original sections of the plans, specifications, and/or 
contract documents. 
 
Ensure that you indicate receipt of this Addendum on your Bid. 
 
Revisions and Clarifications: 

1. Contract: Contract Time: Contract time will be extended from 45 calendar days to 60 
calendar days to Substantial Completion. Project Completion will be 14 days after 
Substantial Completion. 

2. Question: Is there an existing ramp into the pond? Answer: No. 
3. Clarification: Per the Excavation Specification the awarded contractor shall provide 

an Excavation Protection Plan: Describe plan to enter and exit reservoir with 
equipment while protecting existing shotcrete walls. 

4. Clarification: Baffle Removal and Disposal will be the contractor’s responsibility to 
remove and dispose of properly. Contractor shall not dispose at the Earthwork 
Disposal Site. 

5. Clarification: Contractor Staging Area: The parking areas adjacent to reservoir #1 may 
be used to temporary staging of sediment; access to bulk water station must be 
maintained at all times. 

6. Clarification: NMDOT Crossing Permit for NM 173: Contractor shall apply for and 
receive a Traffic Control Permit from the State. We have contacted NMDOT and 
discussed the project with them. 

7. Question: Will the suggested haul route area need to be revegetated? On top of 
underground utilities?  The haul route will need to be brought back to the existing 
state and shall follow any requirements placed by NMDOT. There are existing utilities 
in the right of way. See plans. The Contractor will be responsible for protecting or 
avoiding those utilities. 

8. Clarification: Contractor will be responsible for applying for and receiving a SWPPP.  
9. Clarification: The City will coordinate the NTP date with the contractor. 
10. Clarification: Work Hours are Monday – Saturday, 7am – 6pm; Sunday work may be 

allowed with specific permission provided by City. 
11. Clarification: Substantial Completion: Substantial completion will be the date which 

the reservoir is ready to accept water.  Final project completion days may be 
negotiated. 

12. Question: If water encountered during sediment excavation, on site facilities to aid 
with removal?  Inquiry made if overflow pipe could be used? Answer: The overflow 
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pipe can be used for pumping any free water encountered. The City should be notified 
prior to any pumping. 

13. Question: Can ponding water be pumped into the tower for removal? Answer: No. 
Contractor shall remove all sediment and water from the tower as part of the project. 

14. Clarification: Construction Testing will be provided by the City for any areas that 
need compactions along the berm from Vegetation removal. Contractor shall 
coordinate necessary testing. 

15. Question: Which item is the “shrub and tree removal 25’ outside of fence, to be 
charged to? Answer: Bid item #5. 

 
 

End Addendum #1 
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